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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH

Questions & Answers

to

RFQ No. ACH-900126

for

Subject Matter Expert (SME) Pool
[bookmark: BidTitle]
Networking/Bidders Conferences Held on July 21, 2025 and July 22, 2025


	This County of Alameda, Alameda County Health, RFQ Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via email. Email addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate email address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFQ Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at Alameda County Current Contracting Opportunities. 
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Thank you for your participation and interest in the County of Alameda RFQ No. ACH-900126 – Subject Matter Expert Pool. 
All the questions are taken verbatim from written questions received. The County of Alameda shall be noted as “County” in the answers to these questions. The Q&A is the final stance of the County. Please consider this document in preparation for your bid response.

Scope of Work Questions:
Q1) Will translation services be required as part of the scope, or will AC Health coordinate those separately?
A1)	Should translation services be needed as part of a future engagement, the method for providing that service would be negotiated with the selected vendor.  

Q2) [bookmark: _Hlk204780728]What, if any, software tools or products are installed in AC Health to address Areas of focus that include problem solving, knowledge clarification, tangible workflows and/or improved processes, fiscal sustainability, strategic planning and overall system improvements? 
A2) [bookmark: _Hlk204869134]Alameda County Health (AC Health) uses a variety of software platforms and tools to support its operational and strategic initiatives, and the specific tools vary by department. 
Q3) What, if any, software tools or products are installed in AC Health to advance the formally launched an agency-wide Alignment initiative that focuses on enterprise level cross-agency coordination, through various projects (e.g. policies and procedures, brand identity, and diversity, equity and inclusion strategy) as well as through organizational structures and practices to ensure the success of CalAIM implementation.
A3) The agency-wide alignment initiative is not centered on any one software platform. 
Q4) Is ServiceNow or any of the EPIC Systems Suite of products installed to address these are or related Areas of concern such as Health Information Exchange (HIE)?
A4) While Epic Systems is used by some AC Health care delivery partners, should a Subject Matter Expert (SME) approved vendor be chosen for an engagement, the vendor may or may not work with those systems directly, depending on the nature of the engagement. 


Bid Process Questions:
Q5) There is another RFQ 900225. It appears to be identical to this RFQ, with the exception that it is for 12 month period instead of 24 months and 20,000 hours instead of 192,000 hours. Why are there 2 RFQs? is there any reason to apply under both RFQs?
A5) RFQ No. ACH-900225, Subject Matter Expert Pool is closed and therefore, is not accepting bids. RFQ No. ACH-900126, Subject Matter Expert (SME) Pool, is the current re-release of this procurement; vendors interested in applying are to apply to RFQ No. ACH-900126. AC Health re-opened the SME Pool RFQ as an opportunity to add more vendors to the existing SME Pool. As per the RFQ Addendum No. 2, “As a result of this RFQ, AC Health intends to add to a pool of SMEs previously created[footnoteRef:1] to assemble an array of available consultants for care coordination support, including coaching, problem solving, technical assistance, strategic planning, etc. in any clinical, quality, operational, or other related area, as needed. Vendors in the pool will be selected to perform scopes of work by AC Health based on best fit including the specific services required, availability, type of expertise and cost.”  Vendors that were previously approved into the SME Pool do not need to reapply, but may do so if they are interested in applying for a new area(s) of expertise.  [1:  In October 2022, November 2023, and October 2024 concluded its first, second and third procurement of the SME Pool which includes a total 32 vendors into the pool. These vendors are not required to submit a response to the current RFQ for continued inclusion in the pool.   ] 

Q6) The RFQ states that there are already 33 vendors in the SME Pool. Why is AC Health issuing another RFQ if there are already 33 vendors?
A6) As per the RFQ, page 5, Section I.A. INTENT, “AC Health has an immediate need for SMEs to consult for its California Advancing and Innovating Medi-CAL (CalAIM) - Community Supports and Enhanced Care Management Project, but may require services for other programs and departments throughout AC Health.”
Q7) Please confirm the source of the funds for this work. If the funds are federal (as opposed to state, federal or private) we have one group of consultants we can call upon, but if the funds are federal, we have a smaller list.
A7) Each individual engagement will have its own funding source and will vary.
Q8) The budget format is a bit confusing. Are you really asking for hourly rates? If so, why not just ask for them, rather than asking for monthly hours?
A8) As per the RFQ, page 13 of EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET, BUDGET FORM, “Bidders shall submit a bid quote for one (1) month worth of services distributed over various Key Personnel performing services in the bid response. The “cost per hour” shown represents the per hourly rate the contractor will charge for any SME engagement or related service assigned to them regardless of type of consultation or number of hours involved in the assignment. The level of complexity and the time it takes to complete the SME engagement or related service, as well as the number of people needed for the project is different for every SME engagement or related service.”
Q9) Is the list of current SMEs public available and if yes, can you please provide the list?
A9) Below is the list of approved vendors in the SME Pool:
	Subject Matter Expert Pool – Approved Vendors

	All Home, a project of Tides Center

	Browne Inc. BBA BrowneMusser

	Cardea Health

	DDG Training and Consulting

	East Bay Innovations

	Emily Kaplan

	Felton Institute

	Focus Strategies

	Hanserd Ventures LLC Hanserd Health Solutions

	Health Roads, LLC

	Hill & Company Communications

	Intrepid Ascent, LLC

	John Eric Henry dba Strategic EMS Consulting

	JSI Research and Training Institute

	Kate Bristol Consulting

	Katharine Gale

	Kerry Landry Health Care Consulting, LLC

	Meals on Wheels of Alameda County

	Mostly Medicaid, LLC

	Ms. Bev Addiction Counseling and Consulting Services

	Public Consulting Group, LLC

	Rachel Metz Consulting

	RDA Consulting, SPC

	Regents of the University of California, Benioff Homelessness and Housing Initiative

	Safe Passages

	Sellers, Dorsey & Associates, LLC

	Sheilani Alix

	Suzanne Shupe

	The Justice Collective, LLC

	Valerie Roxanne Edwards

	Wellbrook Partners LLC

	WestEd



Q10) Can we give an estimate of hours even if we don’t know how much time you’ll need for a service? What is the expectation for rates?
A10) Please refer to A8.
Q11) To help us develop a timeline or budget, can you provide guidance on whether there are anticipated campaigns, key milestones, or timelines associated with each SME area?
A11) Please refer to A8.
Q12) In support of sustainability and reducing environmental impact, would AC Health consider accepting electronic submissions in place of printed copies?
A12) At this time, AC Health is only able to offer the process that includes the delivery of the bid to the address listed on the RFQ, page 21, Section III.S.1.c. Also as per the RFQ, page 21, Section III.S.1.d.. No email (electronic) or facsimile bids will be considered.”
Q13) As a communications agency, we’re interested in supporting strategic messaging efforts. Would it be appropriate to include research and best practice summaries under Section H (Strategic Messaging and Communications), or should we also submit separately under Section C (Research and Data Analysis) to be considered for that work
A13) Please review the RFQ, pages 4 and 6 of EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET, REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS. Item 2. Letter of Transmittal states, “Bid responses shall include a Letter of Transmittal describing Bidder’s history, capabilities and approach in providing its services to the County, as well as highlights of the Bid Response, including how it would benefit the County…”. Furthermore, Item 6. Description of Proposed Services states, “…the description must: (1) specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; (2) explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County…”and Item 6. 

Q14) Will a recording of the pre-bid conference be made available for vendors to review?
A14) The Bidders Conferences were not recorded. Bidders are to refer to the RFQ as it is the official procurement document for this opportunity, and all content presented during the Bidders Conferences came directly from the RFQ. 
Q15) Item 2.c. (page 22) states: BIDDERS SHALL NOT MODIFY BID FORM(S) OR QUALIFY THEIR BIDS. BIDDERS SHALL NOT SUBMIT TO THE COUNTY A SCANNED, RE-TYPED, WORD-PROCESSED, OR OTHERWISE RECREATED VERSION OF THE BID FORM(S) OR ANY OTHER COUNTY-PROVIDED DOCUMENT. 
Question: For the REFERENCES table on Page 11 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, is it allowable to move table borders to make space for information that needs to be entered (e.g., the cell for “Services Provided/Date(s) of Service”)
A15) Yes.
Q16) Can the Bidder change the page numbers on the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet to coincide with the Bidder’s consecutively numbered Table of Contents? 
A16) Yes.

Q17) Is there an accessible list of SLEBs for the Bidder’s reference in choosing a partner?
A17) Bidders may review the Attendee List for Networking/Bidders Conferences, which is available on the RFQ posting website: https://gsa.acgov.org/do-business-with-us/contracting-opportunities/current-bid/?bidid=3097. Furthermore, Bidders may search for Small, Local & Emerging Business Program (SLEB) vendors via the ‘Find a Supplier’ tab of the County’s SLEB website (https://sleb.acgov.org/#/find-a-supplier/).
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